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TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Peter Fernandez, PE, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:

Joint public hearing on Ordinance Bill No. 14-16, Making Major Comprehensive Plan Amendments
Pertaining to the Salem River Crossing Preferred Alternative

Wards: 1, 5, and 8
Councilors: Bennett, Dickey, Lewis
Neighborhood(s):  Highland and West Salem

ISSUE:

Information only.

RECOMMENDATION:

Information only.

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND:

On October 12, 2016, the Salem City Council will conduct a joint public hearing with the Keizer City
Council, Keizer City Planning Commission, Marion County Board of Commissioners, Polk County Board
of Commissioners, and the Polk County Planning Commission. The purpose of this joint public
hearing is to receive testimony regarding Ordinance Bill No. 14-16, Making Major Comprehensive

Plan Amendments Pertaining to the Salem River Crossing Preferred Alternative.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

The Salem City Council will consider first reading of Ordinance Bill No. 14-16 at its regularly
scheduled meeting on October 10, 2016. The staff report for the October 10 meeting provides
Ordinance Bill No. 14-16, applicable criteria, and findings. This staff report is provided as Attachment
1.
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Procedures for the joint public hearing will be considered by all parties at the start of the October 12
joint public hearing. The proposed order and procedures for the joint public hearing are provided as
Attachment 2.

Robert D. Chandler, PhD, PE
Assistant Public Works Director

Attachments:
1. Ordinance Bill No. 14-16 making major comprehensive plan amendments pertaining to the
Salem River Crossing Preferred Alternative, Staff Report, October 10, 2016
2. Proposed Order and Procedures for the Joint Meeting

10/3/2016
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